Habibur Rahman

From: Ariful Islam <ariful@cross-world.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:20 PM

To: moazzem@cross-world.com; 'Habibur Rahman Javed'; bashar@cross-world.com
Cc: iftekhar@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: Installation Materials for 42.5 KVA Genset ( Shokhipur, Tangail )

Dear All,

Please find confirmation mail from Brac Bank

BR

Ariful Islam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager , Sales |

| | | | e: ariful@cross-
world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Syed Abdullah Al [mailto:syedabdullahal.mamun@bracbank.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 12:15 PM

To: ariful@cross-world.com

Cc: Aminul Hoque Sarwar; SM Shahin Igbal; Adnan Hossain Syeed; Raihanul Haque Mazumder; F.A.M. Munirujjaman
Raju; Ziaur Rahman

Subject: FW: Installation Materials for 42.5 KVA Genset ( Shokhipur , Tangail )

Dear Sir,

Please process the work, however installation bill will be at actual.

Thanks & Regards.

Syed Abdullah Al Mamun
Associate Manager Procurement
GSS and Procurement Division
BRAC Bank Limited

220/B Tejgaon I/A

Dhaka - 1212, Bangladesh

< +88 0173 0052013

Tel: +88-02-988 4292, Ext- 5150
www.bracbank.com

Dear Sir,
Greetings from Cross World. Please find attached Revised BOQ for Installation materials for 42.5 KVA Genset (
Shokhipur, Tangail ) .



= CROSS WORLD POWER LTD.

Crossworld #=

Crossworld {:.' 7

Ensuring Power Since 1982
BBL/Shokhipur Branch, Tangail Date : 17-05-2017

BRAC Bank Ltd

Head Office

1,Gulshan Avenue
Gulshan Dhaka — 1212

QUOTATION FOR SUPPLY , INSTALLATION & COMMISSIONING MATERIALS FOR YOUR 42.5KVA
DIESEL GENERATING SET AT SHOKHIPUR BRANCH, TANGAIL, BRAC BANK.

Dear Sir,
We have since inspected your site and as desired by you we are now pleased to submit below our cost of
installation & commissioning materials for your above mentioned genset.

Sl # Name of the Material Unit Qty. Rate Amount in Taka Remarks
1 Power Cable 4X16RM NYY Meter 32 740 23,680
2 Power Cable Lugs 16RM Pc 26 25 650
3 Control cable 4X40/.0076 Meter 50 90 4,500
4 PVC Flexible pipe 2.5" Feet 105 35 3,675
5 Saddle, 2.5" Dozen 5 195 975
6 Rowel plug Pack 2 25 50
7 Screw Pack 2 150 300
8 PVC Tape (04 colour) Pcs 8 40 320
9 Royal Bolt Pc 10 25 250
10 |Cable Tie 8” Pack 2 200 400
11 PIB Tape Pack 1 715 715
If Earthing
12 Earthling cable 10RM BYA Meter 25 115 2,875 gl)ir::tleted by
13 Earhting Equipotential Bar Pc 1 2750 2,750
14 |Cable Lugs 10RM PC 6 18 108
15 Silencer pipe, 4" Feet 12 970 11,640
16 Exhaust pipe converter 3" to 4" Pc 1 970 970
17 |Elbow, 4" Pc 1 970 970
18 Exhaust socket, 4" Pcs 1 625 625
19 |Diesel Liter 50 76 3,800
20 |Lube oil Liter 10 400 4,000
21 Coolant (Havoline Premix) Liter 15 350 5,250
22 Battery Water Liter 10 42 420
CANOPY HOT AIR
PASSING WILL BE
23 |Ducting for Hot Air Passing SFT 45 350 15,750 |roomen ron”
DUCTING &
SILENCER.
24  [Cabling work Job 1 3000 3,000
Total (BDT) 87,673

In word (BDT): Eighty Seven Thousand & Six Hundred Seventy Three Only .

NB : 1.Cost of additional materials required during the commissioning works of the set to be borne by you.
2. Any types of Civil work will done by Client.

Assuring you of our best services and careful attention at all times, we look forward to receiving
your valued work order.Please retain the original and return the copy of this quotation duly sign
by you.

Thanking you
For & on behelf of
Cross World Power Limited We hereby accept the above terms & conditions

(Md. Ariful Islam) Signature with Seal
Manager (Sales) For & on behelf of BRAC Bank Ltd.
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